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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0234   

 REGULAR MEETING 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  

  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 

 
DATE: January 22, 2013 

  
TITLE: Resolution to Correct a Scrivener‟s Error  

 

 
Recommendation 

 
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution amending Resolution 

No. 08-63 to correct a scrivener‟s error. 

Background 

 

On April 1, 2008, the City Commission adopted Resolution No. 08-63 vacating the 15-

foot utility easement retained over the vacated alley in Block 1, “Amended Plat of Blocks 

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 of North Lauderdale” subject 

to certain conditions. The title of the Resolution No. 08-63 incorrectly identified “Block 1, 

„Amended Plat of Blocks 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 of 

North Lauderdale‟” as “Block 182, „North Lauderdale,‟” however, the vacated easement 

was corrected identified in the legal description attached as Exhibit to and made part of 

Resolution No. 08-63.  Attached is a proposed resolution to correct the above 

scrivener‟s error. 

Resource Impact 

 
There will be no fiscal impact to the City. 

 
Attachment(s) 
 

Exhibit 1 – Resolution No. 08-63 

Exhibit 2 -  Resolution 

 

 

Prepared by:  D‟Wayne M. Spence, Assistant City Attorney 
 

Department Director: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 


